

From: "Wall, Jamie L" <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com>

To: Kyle Nevins <nevins@harbingerdc.com>

Cc: "kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, scheduling_interior<scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ExxonMobil CEO Meeting Request

Date: Mon, 3 Mar 2025 18:15:28 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: image001.jpg

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Thank you, both. I really appreciate the attention and hope we can find a time that works for the Secretary.

Jamie

On Mar 3, 2025, at 12:16 PM, Kyle Nevins <nevins@harbingerdc.com> wrote:

Hi Kristin,

Wynn advised that I should reach out to you to flag the request ExxonMobil submitted via the scheduling email for a meeting on March 12 in Houston, TX. Darren Woods, ExxonMobil's CEO, would very much be interested in meeting with Secretary Burgum while he's in town.

I'm cc'ing Jamie Wall, ExxonMobil's Vice President of Public and Government Affairs, on this email for any follow up. We know how busy you all are and very much appreciate the consideration.

Best,
Kyle

<image001.jpg> **Kyle Nevins**
Partner | Harbinger Strategies
202.750.8468
www.HarbingerDC.com

0000475